W. B. WALLACE HALIFAX, N. 8.

Tovember 24, 1909.

Dear Sir:

Replying to your letter of the 18th inst. I wish
to state that I em quite willing to render eny eid.I cen
in connection with the eubject.

From my observation of the operation of the Ceane-
dian Industriel Disputes Act, I em setisfied thel it is an
excellent mezsure end meets with the approvel of ell thought-
ful Cenediens. Neither the employers nor the cmployees sur-
render anything under it; they cre entitled prectically to
8ll the righte they formerly had, but the; securc by this
meseure & prompt ingquiry end & thorough investigation es to
elleged grievences.

The only zlternctive to such & measure would be
Compuleory ‘rbitrection, end Cenadien opinion would be strong-
1y ecainet such alternative. HNoreover, there would alweys be
unsuperable difficulty in enforeing its provisions.

As to the deteils of the Existing lews, I heve
very little ceriticism to offer. In its precticel operation
some difficulties have been meet with.

At Tirst both parties to the dispute were inclined
in some cases to egppoint as their representetives on the Con-
ciliction Boerd recognized partisens or men whose oprinion on
the subject could be confidently counted upon &t the outset.
But employers soon found thet it was exexpeiient to celect as
their reprecentative some one who was nol glosely identified
with them end who would be recognized e&s heving & mind open
to conviction. Unfortunetely some c¢f the men selected to
represent either the employcre or in other caces the employees
hed final opinions at the start and were too much like the Britis
fermer who in connection with the Corn Law Novement publiely
thanked God thet he wes not open to convietion.

In recent years, however, it ha
realized, expecially by the employers, th
purposes to be served by the Boerd was the effect of its report
upon public opinion. It wes desireble that the appointees
should be men of an independent type. As & consequence of such
e gelection when an eppointee of one of the parties and the
Chairman of the Board were &ble to unite in & report or recom-
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